
 
Council Meeting Agenda 

 

       Wednesday, January 15, 2013 
     10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

 

          309 Cranes Roost Blvd. Suite 2000, Mayor John H. Land Board Room 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701 

 

 
 

 

I. Call to Order and General Business  
 Call to Order – Chair Melanie Chase 

 Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor John Land  

 Roll Call – Ms. Pegge Parker 
 

II. Consent Agenda   
 November 2013 Nominating Committing Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1) 

 November 2013 Council Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1)  

 October and November 2013 Financial Reports (Attachment 2) 
 

III. Bike Florida – Herb Hiller  

 Resolution #01-2014 (Attachment 3) 
 

IV. Community Resiliency – Erin Deady, PA 
 

V. Canaveral Port Authority:  Past,  Present and Future – Jim Dubea, Deputy Executive Director, 
Government and Strategic Partnerships 
 

VI. Chair’s Report 
 Upcoming Legislative Session 

 
VII. Executive Director’s Report 

 SunRail/Sustainable Communities Update 

 FRCA/Retreat Update 

 Staff Activities  
 

VIII. Announcements/Comments 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 

All Council meetings are open to the public as required by Florida Sunshine Law, Chapter 286, FS, and shall meet the requirements of Chapter 
120, FS.  The agenda is set as per Chapter 29F, FAC, the rules of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council. Persons participating in 
a Council meeting shall be allocated a reasonable amount of time to present oral testimony and offer written materials relevant to their 
position. The Chairperson shall instruct all persons as to amount of time allocated for presentation and appropriateness of written materials.  
An opportunity for general public comment will be included in each agenda. If a person decides to appeal a decision on any matter considered 
on the above listed agenda, such person must ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made to include testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 

November 2013 Meeting Minutes 
 



1 

 

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
  Nominating Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, November 20, 2013  
9:45 a.m. 

 
 
 

Committee: Mayor John H. Land 

Secretary Chuck Nelson 

Treasurer Welton Cadwell 

 

Staff: Ms. Pegge Parker 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

Mayor Land called the Nominating Committee Meeting to order at 9:45 a.m.  

 

II.  Annual Election of Officers Nominations  
 

The nominations were made for the 2014 Regional Planning Council Officers and all 

have agreed to serve:  

 

Ms. Melanie Chase, Chair 

Mr. Chuck Nelson, Vice Chairman 

Mr. Welton Cadwell, Secretary 

Ms. Leigh Matusick, Treasurer 

Mr. Lee Constantine, At Large 

 

A motion was made to approve by Mr. Cadwell and seconded by Mr. Nelson.  The 

motion carried unanimously.   

 

III. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Nominating Committee, Mayor Land 

adjourned the meeting at 9:48 a.m. 



 

 Page 1 of 5 

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 20, 2013 10:00 A.M. 

CHAIRPERSON MELANIE CHASE PRESIDING 

 

In Attendance: 

County Representatives: 

Commissioner Chuck Nelson, Brevard County 

Commissioner Welton Cadwell, Lake County 

Commissioner Fred Brummer, Orange County 

Commissioner Lee Constantine, Seminole County 

Commissioner John Horan, Seminole County 

Chair Jason Davis, Volusia County 

Councilwoman Joyce Cusack, Volusia County 

 

Municipal Representatives: 

Commissioner Patty Sheehan, City of Orlando 

Mayor Rocky Randels, Space Coast League of Cities (City of Cape Canaveral) 

Commissioner Michael Holland, Lake County League of Cities (City of Eustis) 

Mayor John H. Land, Tri-County League of Cities (City of Apopka)  

Commissioner Cheryl Grieb, Tri-County League of Cities (City of Kissimmee) 

Mayor David Mealor, Tri-County League of Cities (Seminole County) 

Commissioner Leigh Matusick, Volusia County League of Cities (City of DeLand) 

 

Gubernatorial Appointees: 

Ms. Jill Rose, Orange County 

Mr. Jose A. Rivas, Orange County 

Ms. Melanie Chase, Seminole County 

Mr. John Lesman, Seminole County 

 

Ex-Officio Members: 

Ms. Nancy Christman, St. John’s River Water Management District 

Mr. Jeff Prather, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Mr. William Graf, South Florida Water Management District 

Mr. Russell Gibson, City of Sanford 

 

Other Attendees: 

Mr. Pedro Leon, Volusia County 

Mr. Ed Torres, City of Altamonte Springs 

Ms. Judy Pizzo, FDOT 

Ms. Alayna Rivera, OOCEA 

 

 



 

 Page 2 of 5 

Members not in Attendance:  

Commissioner Mary Bolin-Lewis, Brevard County 

Commissioner Sean Parks, Lake County 

Commissioner Scott Boyd, Orange County 

Commissioner Brandon Arrington, Osceola County 

Commissioner Frank Attkisson, Osceola County 

Ms. Mary Schoelzel, Florida Department of Transportation 

 

ECFRPC Staff in Attendance: 

Attorney Jerry Livingston  

Mr. Hugh Harling, Jr. 

Ms. Lelia Hars 

Mr. Luis Nieves-Ruiz 

Mr. Tim Kitchen 

Mr. Keith Smith 

Mr. Chris Chagdes 

Ms. Pegge Parker 

Ms. Amanda Webb 

Mr. Andrew Landis 

Ms. Jessica Benn 

Mr. Fred Milch 

Ms. Tara McCue 

 

I. Call to Order and General Business 

 

Ms. Chase called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor 

Land.  Ms. Pegge Parker called the roll and announced a quorum was present.  Ms. Chase 

welcomed new Governor’s Appointees Ms. Jill Rose and Mr. Jose Rivas, both from Orange 

County. 

 

II. Consent Agenda  

 

Commissioner Cadwell made a motion to approve the September 2013 minutes and the August 

and September 2013 Financial Reports. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sheehan 

and carried. 

 

III. Annual Election of Officers – Nominating Committee Recommendations 

 

Mayor Land announced the Nomination Committee’s suggested list of nominees for the 2014 

RPC Officers.  The nominations were as follows: 

 

  Chairperson:  Ms. Melanie Chase 

  Vice Chairman: Commissioner Chuck Nelson 

  Secretary:  Commissioner Welton Cadwell 

  Treasurer:  Commissioner Leigh Matusick 

  At Large:  Commissioner Lee Constantine 



 

 Page 3 of 5 

 

There were no nominations from the floor.  Mayor Land motioned to accept the slate as proposed 

and Mayor Randels seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

 

IV. Interlocal Agreement between the City of Lake Helen and RPC 

 

Mr. Harling explained that we have an Interlocal Agreement to provide planning support for the 

City of Lake Helen, and it needs to be approved by the Council. 

 

Commissioner Cusack motioned to support the Interlocal Agreement and Mr. Davis seconded.  All 

were in favor and the motion carried.  

 

V. Florida Military Family and Community Covenant Resolution 

 

Mr. Harling explained the resolution covering the support of our veterans.  This resolution will join 

other resolutions that are being passed and will be delivered to the veterans in a meeting in 

Tallahassee.  Mayor Land motioned to approve the resolution and Commissioner Constantine 

seconded.  All were in favor and the motion carried.  A misspelling was pointed out for correction 

before signing. 

 

VI. Proposed FY13 Budget Amendment #2 

 

Ms. Chase summarized the Budget Amendment.  When the HUD grant money was received, we 

estimated how much was to be spent in each of the three years.  Less was spent on the front end 

as was originally planned, so we will shift this money into next year’s budget to show more 

accurate actuals.  We are 21 months into the 36 month grant.  HUD was in agreement and did not 

express any concern. Commissioner Matusick brought up that funding for Phase II of SunRail has 

not totally been approved yet through the US Government and DOT and asked if it would be 

possible for some sort of letter of support or resolution to support Phase II from DeBary to DeLand 

and from south of Sand Lake Road to Osceola County.  It was decided that this would be 

discussed after the Budget Amendment motion. 

 

Commissioner Cadwell motioned to approve the Budget Amendment and Commissioner Sheehan 

seconded.  All were in favor and the motion carried. 

 

Commissioner Matusick reiterated her concern for Phase II of SunRail and asked that the Council 

support Phase II.  Mr. Harling explained that he has two staff people going to Washington DC to 

meet with HUD next month and it would be good for them to take some support from the entire 

council.  Commissioner Grieb stated that she thought it was important that within the letter or 

resolution, we advocate keeping Phase II on the same schedule that was originally put forward.   

 

Commissioner Grieb motioned to approve a resolution in support of Phase II with the current 

timeline.  Commissioner Cusack seconded and all were in favor.  The motion carried. The 

Resolution will be signed and taken to Washington DC next month. 



 

 Page 4 of 5 

Canaveral Port Authority: Past, Present and Future 

 

Due to a scheduling conflict, this presentation was postponed to a later date. 

  

VII.    Altamonte Springs Reclaimed Water Project – Ed Torres, Public Works Director 

 

Mr. Torres presented on the Altamonte Springs Reclaimed Water Project. 

 

Commissioner Gibson asked about the large site of the original pond and whether it is controlled 

by DOT or the City and what is intended for that site.  Mr. Torres responded that it is a DOT 

owned property and that land is going to be put back for disposition by the DOT.  This project 

creates environmental and cash benefits to the DOT. Commissioner Constantine stated that 

particular project is a win-win for everyone and creates redeveloped land to be put back on the tax 

rolls.  Mayor Randals asked about issuing credits to investors or developers who want to store 

water in regional storage areas.  Mr. Torres responded that this particular storage area is for 

Cranes Roost area only but that they are looking at another area east of Cranes Roost near the 

SunRail station for a master storage area where they might be able to supply credits.  

Commissioner Matusick wanted to express her thanks to the St. Johns River Water Management 

on behalf of West Volusia County regarding their serious issue with water management 

alternative water supply due to the springs and manatees in Blue Springs.   

 

VIII. Chair’s Report 

 

Ms. Chase dedicated the ECFRPC conference room as the Mayor John H. Land Board Room and 

presented the Mayor with the plaque that will be posted.  Pictures were taken after the meeting 

with Mayor Land. 

 

Ms. Chase updated the Council on the Sustainable Communities Planning Grant and the two 

meetings since her last update.  The first meeting was very brief and general, and the second 

meeting was a lot more detailed and concerned progress regarding contracts, the studies, and 

development of the SunRail stations.  HUD seems comfortable with the progress and we are 

receiving positive feedback. 

 

IX. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 Executive Order 13-319, East Central Florida Corridor Task Force 

Mr. Harling discussed the Executive Order from the Governor’s office to participate in the 

Corridor Task Force which will connect Osceola County through Orange County over to 

Brevard County. He further discussed the state asking the Council to participate in 

unfunded activities.  He stated that we will try to work with DEO and DOT and the 

Governor’s office to correct the situation. He asked for any assistance that Council 

members can provide in the matter of the upcoming legislative session. A handout is 

available. 

 

 



 

 Page 5 of 5 

 Brevard 2040 Transportation Symposium 

Mr. Harling discussed the Symposium and provision of services to the community that will 

benefit Brevard County.  He also acknowledged the success of the Symposium. 

 Southeast Florida Regional Climate Leadership Summit/Recovery Grants – Gulf Oil Spill 

Mr. Harling discussed the Summit and available grants.  He provided a background on the 

efforts of the staff in working with Satellite Beach and the Volusia TPO.  Additional 

discussion took place concerning sea level rise and adaptation. 

 SunRail Thank You Luncheon 

The Orlando Regional Realtors Association has been very supportive of the entire SunRail 

system from a business, as well as resident, point of view including two SunRail Sneak 

Peeks train rides. 

 National Endowment for the Arts Grant 

Mr. Harling discussed the grant and the many opportunities to partner with local 

governments. A handout is available with more information. 

 Staff Activities Report – handout available. 

 

X. Announcements/Comments 

 
 Commissioner Cadwell discussed Congress adopting a policy asking the legislature to 

support planning council funding. The Executive Order the Council just received came 

from the same office that vetoed our state funding.  Also, because it involves Sector 

Plans, state statutes require the Planning Council to participate. It was discussed that 

Mr. Livingston will work on an agreement with the state where they will provide funds for 

the Executive Order because it is beyond our typical scope. 

 Commissioner Matusick asked for an electronic copy of the Executive Order. 

 Commissioner Matusick thanked the Council for appointment to the Executive 

Committee and asked for an update concerning the Governor’s Appointment for Volusia 

County.  Lastly, this weekend, on November 21st, the Festival of the Arts will take place 

in downtown DeLand. 

 

XI. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business before the Council, Ms. Chase adjourned the meeting at 11:10 
a.m. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 

 

October and November 2013 Financial Reports 
 



Financial Forecast

Statement of Condition as of October 31, 2013

Cash-in-bank on October 1, 2013  $665,288.78

Deposits and Interest - October 2013  $244,564.95

Checks  Issued - October 2013  -$248,543.21

Cash-in-bank on October 31, 2013 $661,310.52

CD Investment $350,000.00
 

Financial Forecast for  November 2013
 

Operating Cash November 1, 2013 $661,310.52

Accounts Payable on November 1, 2013 -30,152.71

Net Operating Cash for November 1, 2013 $631,157.81

Anticipated Revenue/Expense for November 2013:

Accounts Receivables (Revenues)  $188,667.07

Accounts Payables (Expenditures) -116,007.53

Net Anticipated Revenue/Expense                  72,659.54

Anticipated Operating Cash for December 1, 2013 $703,817.35

 



October2013FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls

Budget 10/31/2013 Under (Over) 8.3%

 Year to Date

Personnel    

Salaries & Wages (Permanent) 1,015,701    53,588            962,113         5.3%

Fringe Benefits 376,789       27,079            349,710         7.2%

Outside /Temporary Services 8,000           8,000             0.0%

Contract labor-SRPP and contracts -               -                

Interns -               -                

Unemployment -               -                

Total Personnel 1,400,490    80,667            1,400,490      5.8%

 

Overhead  

Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000         2,310              22,690           9.2%

Computer Ops (General) 30,000         727                 29,273           2.4%

Depreciation/Use Charge 17,000         1,012              15,988           6.0%

Equipment (General) 12,000         1,668              10,332           13.9%

Equipment Maintenance/Rental 1,300           1,300             0.0%

Equipment Lease/Sales Taxes 50                50                  0.0%

Graphics/Outside Printing 22,000         995                 21,005           4.5%

Insurance 12,000         973                 11,027           8.1%

Inter-Regnl Bd Rel (travel/training) 2,000           2,000             0.0%

Legal Counsel 50,000         3,334              46,666           6.7%

Library/Publications/Subscriptions 2,500           47                   2,453             1.9%

Office Supplies 9,440           902                 8,538             9.6%

Pension Fund Mgmt. Fee 1,400           1,400             0.0%

Postage 4,000           66                   3,934             1.6%

Professional Dues 26,809         2,203              24,606           8.2%

Recruiting 100              100                0.0%

Rent 113,832       9,486              104,346         8.3%

Office Maintenance 1,500           1,500             0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           495                 7,005             6.6%

Telephone & Communications 8,000           470                 7,530             5.9%
Staff Travel 20,000         2,229              17,771           11.1%
Advertising 170              170                0.0%

Hmep Training 35,000         1,200              33,800           3.4%

GIS Coordination 3,000           3,000             0.0%

GIS Data Collection 1,500           1,500             0.0%

Consultants - DRI 20,000         20,000           0.0%

Consultants - HUD Grant 107,000       1,800              105,200         1.7%

HUD - Pass thru 819,000       819,000         0.0%

Web site maintenance 10,000         10,000           0.0%

Storage-Off Site Records 2,200           163                 2,037             7.4%

Meeting Expenses 5,000           50                   4,950             1.0%

REMI Annual Maintenance 21,000         1,717              19,283           8.2%

Total Overhead 1,390,301    31,847 1,390,301      2.3%

 

Total Expenditures 2,790,791    112,514          2,790,791      4.0%

October2013FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report October 2013

 

      31014 31114 31214 31314 31407 31612 31709 31811 32307 33912 34412 34514 35114 36313 36413

 FY12 FY13 FY13 Safe Routes FDOT USDC Regional RDSTF HUD Regional Reg Planner Brevard Brevard 

Unfunded LEPC Staff Haz Mat Emrg DRI to School Con't & Imp EDA/CEDS Evacuation FY11 Sustainable USAR for Haz Mat County County

Project: General Mandates Support Preparedness  Reviews Webpage of CFGIS  FY12 Study Coordinator Teams COOP Plan2012 LMS 2012

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments 240,913.00

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State  

   Local

   DRI Fees 4,813.42

   Other 1,046.03

Total Revenues Received 241,959.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,813.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 1,865.53

   Federal 3,797.45 8,397.43 11,237.89 4,933.64 9,327.67 6,351.40 2,261.89 1,572.22 1,550.66

   State 4,584.28 1,933.51

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 241,959.03 0.00 4,584.28 3,797.45 4,813.42 8,397.43 1,933.51 11,237.89 0.00 4,933.64 11,193.20 6,351.40 2,261.89 1,572.22 1,550.66

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 10,004.00 3,016.50 1,820.54 1,181.48 2,331.03 4,071.69 936.76 5,422.30 1,141.20 1,568.77 4,591.34 3,043.66 1,054.38 703.92 644.95

Fringe Benefits (Pool) 4,930.92 1,544.86 947.65 615.00 1,213.38 2,119.45 487.61 2,538.06 587.70 816.60 2,243.89 1,584.33 548.84 366.41 335.72

Indirect Cost (Pool) 5,318.36 1,624.32 985.76 639.73 1,262.18 2,204.69 507.22 2,834.71 615.67 849.44 2,434.05 1,648.04 570.91 381.15 349.22

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations 229.95 236.94

Dues 228.74

Equipment 1,348.00

Equipment under $500 249.99

Software over $500

Graphics 154.14 149.92 36.30 12.60 6.83 1.60 0.40 3.65 113.89 8.90 20.51 7.21 120.74 220.77

Inter-Regnl Bd Relations

Legal 3,334.00

Office Supplies 79.72 9.99

Postage 25.02 1.52 0.46

Publications 30.02 17.10

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training 270.00 200.00 25.00

HMEP Training 1,200.00

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel 339.73 383.03 776.93 148.64 169.17 132.60 90.02 54.86 80.09

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants 1,800.00

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses 49.75

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance 1,716.67

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,611.24 6,798.40 4,584.28 3,797.45 4,813.42 8,397.43 1,933.51 11,237.89 2,687.16 4,933.64 11,193.20 6,351.40 2,261.89 1,572.22 1,550.66

 

October2013actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report October 2013

 

      

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Inter-Regnl Bd Relations

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

36513 37213 37913 38213 38311 38414 38514 38713

Loch Haven Community ST. Cloud Brevard Cty Apopka Eatonville Tavares South UASI Project

Park Exercise UASI Hurricane PIO Exercise Food Comp Plan Lake Dora Shore Management

Exercise Assessment Economic Plan FY11 Total

240,913.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,500.00 2,500.00

4,813.42

1,046.03

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 249,272.45

0.00

1,865.53

1,641.45 3,638.38 291.01 54,710.08

6,517.79

0.00

0.00

0.00 1,641.45 0.00 3,638.38 0.00 0.00 291.01 309,865.85

282.61 796.05 1,705.17 1,379.88 310.01 2,044.12 140.73 48,191.09

147.11 414.37 887.60 641.40 161.37 1,064.03 73.25 24,269.55

153.02 431.03 923.29 719.78 167.86 1,106.82 76.20 25,803.45

0.00

0.00

0.00

466.89

228.74

1,348.00

249.99

0.00

32.78 14.39 4.80 22.59 0.83 932.85

0.00

3,334.00

35.52 125.23

27.00

47.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

495.00

1,200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

54.02 2,229.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,800.00

0.00

0.00

49.75

0.00

1,716.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

582.74 1,641.45 0.00 3,638.38 2,755.45 644.04 4,237.56 291.01 112,514.42

 

October2013actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



Financial Forecast

Statement of Condition as of November 30, 2013

Cash-in-bank on November 1, 2013  $661,310.52

Deposits and Interest - November 2013  $188,667.07

Checks  Issued - November 2013  -$146,160.24

Cash-in-bank on November 30, 2013 $703,817.35

CD Investment $350,000.00
 

Financial Forecast for  December 2013
 

Operating Cash December 1, 2013 $703,817.35

Accounts Payable on December 1, 2013 -30,152.71

Net Operating Cash for December 1, 2013 $673,664.64

Anticipated Revenue/Expense for December 2013:

Accounts Receivables (Revenues)  $470,056.78

Accounts Payables (Expenditures) -258,358.97

Net Anticipated Revenue/Expense                  211,697.81

Anticipated Operating Cash for January 1, 2014 $885,362.45

 



November2013FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls

Budget 10/31/2013 Actual Current Under (Over) 16.7%

 Year to Date November Year to Date

Personnel    

Salaries & Wages (Permanent) 1,015,701    53,588            81,878          135,466          962,113         13.3%

Fringe Benefits 376,789       27,079            30,845          57,924            349,710         15.4%

Outside /Temporary Services 8,000           -                8,000             0.0%

Contract labor-SRPP and contracts -               -                

Interns -               -                -                

Unemployment -               -                -                

Total Personnel 1,400,490    80,667            112,723        193,390          1,207,100      13.8%

   

Overhead   

Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000         2,310              -                2,310              22,690           9.2%

Computer Ops (General) 30,000         727                 475               1,202              29,273           4.0%

Depreciation/Use Charge 17,000         1,012              1,012            2,024              15,988           11.9%

Equipment (General) 12,000         1,668              -                1,668              10,332           13.9%

Equipment Maintenance/Rental 1,300           -                1,300             0.0%

Equipment Lease/Sales Taxes 50                -                50                 0.0%

Graphics/Outside Printing 22,000         995                 1,045            2,040              21,005           9.3%

Insurance 12,000         973                 552               1,525              11,027           12.7%

Inter-Regnl Bd Rel (travel/training) 2,000           -                2,000             0.0%

Legal Counsel 50,000         3,334              3,334            6,668              46,666           13.3%

Library/Publications/Subscriptions 2,500           47                   63                 110                 2,453             4.4%

Office Supplies 9,440           902                 243               1,146              8,538             12.1%

Pension Fund Mgmt. Fee 1,400           210               210                 1,400             15.0%

Postage 4,000           66                   (66)                3,934             0.0%

Professional Dues 26,809         2,203              2,103            4,305              24,606           16.1%

Recruiting 100              -                100               0.0%

Rent 113,832       9,486              9,486            18,972            104,346         16.7%

Office Maintenance 1,500           -                1,500             0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           495                 119               614                 7,005             8.2%

Telephone & Communications 8,000           470                 465               935                 7,530             11.7%
Staff Travel 20,000         2,229              1,655            3,885              17,771           19.4%
Advertising 170              -                170               0.0%

Hmep Training 35,000         1,200              -                1,200              33,800           3.4%

GIS Coordination 3,000           -                3,000             0.0%

GIS Data Collection 1,500           -                1,500             0.0%

Consultants - DRI 20,000         -                20,000           0.0%

Consultants - HUD Grant 107,000       1,800              2,100            3,900              105,200         3.6%

HUD - Pass thru 819,000       -                819,000         0.0%

Web site maintenance 10,000         -                10,000           0.0%

Storage-Off Site Records 2,200           163                 163               327                 2,037             14.8%

Meeting Expenses 5,000           50                   502               551                 4,950             11.0%

REMI Annual Maintenance 21,000         1,717              1,717            3,433              19,283           16.3%

Total Overhead 1,390,301    31,847 25,179 57,026            1,333,275      4.1%

  

Total Expenditures 2,790,791    112,514          137,901        250,416          2,540,375      9.0%

November2013FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report November 2013

 

      31014 31114 31214 31314 31407 31612 31709 31811 32307 33912 34412 34514 35114 36313 36413

 FY12 FY13 FY13 Safe Routes FDOT USDC Regional RDSTF HUD Regional Reg Planner Brevard Brevard 

Unfunded LEPC Staff Haz Mat Emrg DRI to School Con't & Imp EDA/CEDS Evacuation FY11 Sustainable USAR for Haz Mat County County

Project: General Mandates Support Preparedness  Reviews Webpage of CFGIS  FY12 Study Coordinator Teams COOP Plan2012 LMS 2012

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments 336,000.00

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State  

   Local

   DRI Fees 9,712.43

   Other 2,359.00

Total Revenues Received 338,359.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,712.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 1,865.53

   Federal 5,734.77 10,081.99 26,459.96 16,535.96 9,327.67 11,658.26 10,278.18 2,385.53 1,894.15

   State 7,891.46 2,494.27

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 338,359.00 0.00 7,891.46 5,734.77 9,712.43 10,081.99 2,494.27 26,459.96 0.00 16,535.96 11,193.20 11,658.26 10,278.18 2,385.53 1,894.15

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 31,855.14 7,086.68 3,796.31 2,351.53 5,219.15 5,408.04 1,337.56 13,291.75 1,232.36 7,835.62 13,330.20 6,172.25 5,242.57 1,176.90 853.57

Fringe Benefits (Pool) 13,460.79 3,073.77 1,671.47 1,035.35 2,297.93 2,379.09 588.91 5,447.66 536.54 3,449.94 5,503.60 2,717.57 2,308.25 518.18 375.82

Indirect Cost (Pool) 13,193.31 2,958.10 1,591.89 986.05 2,188.52 2,267.15 560.88 5,455.79 515.00 3,285.68 5,483.27 2,588.18 2,198.35 493.51 357.92

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations 459.90 236.94

Dues 357.48

Equipment 1,348.00

Equipment under $500 249.99

Software over $500

Graphics 497.08 150.32 37.30 13.20 6.83 1.60 5.40 3.85 148.46 38.35 23.08 67.66 196.94 306.84

Inter-Regnl Bd Relations

Legal 6,668.00

Office Supplies 120.09 9.99

Postage 153.05 0.46 1.52 0.92 0.46

Publications 36.67 30.02 17.10 26.60

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training 68.74 320.00 200.00 25.00

HMEP Training 1,200.00

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel 871.35 548.65 776.93 148.64 26.11 224.24 132.60 230.40 174.30 130.58 460.89

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants 3,900.00

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses 137.76 49.75 363.77

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance 1,716.67 1,716.67

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 69,846.02 13,897.29 7,891.46 5,734.77 9,712.43 10,081.99 2,494.27 26,459.96 2,626.49 16,535.96 28,818.49 11,658.26 10,278.18 2,385.53 1,894.15

 

November2013actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report November 2013

 

      

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Inter-Regnl Bd Relations

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

36513 37213 37913 38213 38311 38414 38514 38614 38713 38814

Loch Haven Community ST. Cloud Brevard Cty Apopka Eatonville Tavares South Debary Station UASI Project West Lake

Park Exercise UASI Hurricane PIO Exercise Food Comp Plan Lake Dora Shore Area Economic ManagementHelen Economic

Exercise Assessment Economic Plan Dev Plan FY11 Dev Plan Total

336,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,500.00 2,500.00

9,712.43

2,359.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,571.43

0.00

1,865.53

2,329.18 8,883.48 1,667.38 105,569.13

10,385.73

0.00

0.00

0.00 2,329.18 0.00 8,883.48 0.00 0.00 1,667.38 0.00 465,891.82

461.69 1,252.40 4,663.32 3,634.75 640.94 4,578.59 68.83 895.32 45.89 122,431.36

203.28 551.42 2,053.21 1,380.54 282.20 1,904.57 30.31 394.20 20.20 52,184.80

193.60 525.16 1,955.45 1,460.16 268.76 1,887.51 28.86 375.43 19.24 50,837.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

696.84

357.48

1,348.00

249.99

0.00

0.20 61.95 37.39 4.80 22.59 2.43 1,626.27

0.00

6,668.00

35.52 165.60

156.41

110.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

613.74

1,200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

114.03 7.74 11.84 26.26 3,884.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,900.00

0.00

0.00

551.28

0.00

3,433.34

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

858.57 2,329.18 0.00 8,883.48 6,520.58 1,208.54 8,419.52 128.00 1,667.38 85.33 250,415.83

 

November2013actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 3 

 

Resolution 01-2014 
 



                   
               East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

         Resolution #01-2014 

         Supporting the SunRail/St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop 
 Working Group 
 
                 

 
 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC is a Florida Regional Planning Council mandated by FS 186.504 and in 

existence since 1962; and 

 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC serves the East Central Florida Region and its six counties of Brevard, 

Lake, Orange, Osceola, Seminole and Volusia; and 

 

WHEREAS, in May 2014 SunRail will begin regular weekday service between Orange, Seminole 

and Volusia Counties, including free transport of bicycles; and 

 

WHEREAS, a series of trails and trails-in-the-making already converge at DeBary Station, 

including a 260-mile, five-county touring route known as the St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop that 

encompasses portions of the 3,000-mile Maine-Florida East Coast Greenway, Florida’s Coast-to-

Coast Connector, and the Northeast Coast Connector; and 

 

WHEREAS, counties, together with numerous agencies and nonprofits, have invested millions of 

dollars in these local and regional trail systems; and 

 

WHEREAS, a civic group known as the SunRail/St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop Working Group 

has formed, whose members include the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 

MetroPlan Orlando, the Volusia County TPO, the DeLand Area Chamber of Commerce, the 

Southwest Volusia Ecotourism Working Group, Florida Bicycle Association, the East Coast 

Greenway Alliance, Orange Cycle of Orlando, and Bike Florida; and 

 

WHEREAS, bicycling is widely recognized as a form of active transportation and eco-tourism 

especially when combined with bus or train; and 

 

WHEREAS, thousands of cyclists will ride the Loop this year, some on guided tours led by Bike 

Florida and many more on their own, supplying a stream of client expenditures increasingly 

valuable to the tourism economies of east-central Florida, northeast Florida and beyond; and  

 

WHEREAS, the SunRail/St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop Working Group acknowledges the link and 

positive impact SunRail will have on the trail tourism sector in the region; and  

 

WHEREAS, the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, for many years, has been 

committed to the regional trails system through provision of staff and GIS services;  

  



 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the East Central Florida Regional Planning 

Council will continue its support of the regional trail system and eco-tourism opportunities through 

the engagement of staff and by provision of GIS services to the SunRail/St. Johns River-to-Sea 

Loop Working Group.  

 

 

 

Adopted by the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council at a regular meeting, assembled in 

Altamonte Springs, on the fifteenth day of January, 2014. 

 

 

 

Attest:       EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 

       REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL: 

 

 

 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Melanie Chase      Hugh W. Harling, Jr.  

Chair, ECFRPC     Executive Director 

 


	Jan. 2014 Council Meeting Agenda
	Attachment 1
	Minutes - November 2013 Nominating Committee Meeting
	Minutes - Nov 20 Council Meeting
	Attachment 2
	October2013Financial Forecast
	October13FiscalBudgetvsActualwithcurrentmonth
	October13actualFiscalStatusReport
	November2013Financial Forecast
	November13FiscalBudgetvsActualwithcurrentmonth
	November13actualFiscalStatusReport
	Attachment 3
	Resolution 01-2014 Rev 1

